



<http://www.hist.msu.ru/Departments/ModernHist/node/150>

<http://istina.msu.ru/profile/EkaterinaRomanova/>

Ekaterina Romanova is Assistant Professor at The Lomonosov Moscow State University. Her specialty is international relations in the late XIXth – early XXth centuries. In 2001-2002 she was a Fox International Fellow at Yale University. She is the author of the book «Put' k voine: Razvitie anglo-germanskogo konflikta, 1898 – 1914» («Road to war: Evolution of Anglo-German conflict in 1898 – 1914») (Moscow, 2008), chapters on international stability and the role of public opinion in foreign policy formation in («Osnovy obshei teorii mezhdunarodnykh otnoshenii» («*Foundations of the General Theory of International Relations* ») (Moscow, 2009) and a number of scholarly articles. She has written chapters on international relations during the First World War in «Pervaya mirovaya voina I sud'by evropeiskoi zivilizazii» («First World War and the Destiny of European Civilization») published in July 2014 by Moscow University Press and a chapter on Russia in the British Strategy in «Rossia v Strategii Pervoi Mirovoi Voiny» («Russia in the Strategy of World War I») (SpB, 2014)

## **EKATERINA ROMANOVA CURRICULUM VITAE**

Assistant Professor  
Department of History  
Moscow State University  
Russia, 119992 Moscow  
Leninskiye Gory, MSU  
Tel. +7 495 939 32 88

Mailing address: Russia, 117648 Moscow,  
Severnoe Tchertanovo, 2-202-303  
e-mail: [yevromanova@hotmail.com](mailto:yevromanova@hotmail.com)  
tel.: +74959393288 (office)  
+74953188533 (home)  
+79859245006 (mobile)

## **MAJOR FIELDS OF INTEREST**

First World War, British Foreign Policy, International Relations

## **EDUCATION**

PhD (Moscow State University) History

Dissertation: *Anglo-German Conflict and the ways of its management, 1907–1914*

Specialist degree (Moscow State University) History, 1996

## **ACADEMIC POSITIONS**

Assistant Professor, Moscow State University, 2010 – present

Research fellow, Moscow State University, 2004–2010

Junior research fellow, Moscow State University, 2000–2004

## **COURSES TAUGHT**

Modern history (research seminar)

Modern and Contemporary History

International Relations History (1648–present)

International Relations Theory

Origins of the First World War

American Foreign Policy

Russian-American Relations

Graduate seminar

## **FELLOWSHIPS**

Fox International Fellowship, Yale University, 2001- 2002

## **MEMBERSHIP IN ASSOCIATIONS**

Russian Association of the Historians of World War I

## **MAIN PUBLICATIONS**

### **Book:**

*Put' k voine. Razvitie anglo-germanskogo konflikt, 1898–1914*, 2008 (*Road to War. Evolution of the Anglo-German Conflict, 1898–1914*, 2008)

### **Articles and Chapters (titles translated in English):**

“Western Historiography about the Origins of World War I” (*Zapadnaya istoriographia o proishozhdenii Pervoi Mirovoi Voyny*), *Novaya i noveishaya istoriya*, (*Modern and Contemporary History*) 2014 № 4, pp. 127–143

*Russia in the British Strategy in World War I, Rossia v Strategii Pervoi Mirovoi Voyny, Book 1. Rossia v Strategii Antanty*, SpB, 2014, pp. 115-164.

“The Entente with Russia in British strategy on the eve of the First World War”, *Predposylki Pervoi mirovoi voyny* (*The Causes of the First World War, Papers of the International Conference held in Vilnius 2013*) Vilnius 2013), pp.54 – 59.

“Russia in British War Strategy, March 1917 – November 1918”, *Velikaya voina 1914 – 1918. Almanah Rossiiskoi Assoziatii istorikov Pervoi mirovoi voyny* (*Great War, 1914 – 1918, The Journal of Russian Association of the Historians of the First World War*) 2013, vol. 3, pp. 27-32

“Russia in the International Relations System during the First World War”, *Ot Drevney Rusi k Rossiiskoi Federazii (From Ancient Russia to Russian Federation, Papers of the International Conference, Moscow, 2012)*, Moscow, 2013

“Other fronts, other wars”, *Velikaya voina 1914 – 1918. Almanah Rossiiskoi Assoziatii istorikov Pervoi mirovoi voiny, (Great War, 1914 – 1918, The Journal of Russian Association of the Historians of the First World War)* 2013, vol. 2, pp. 137-139

“The Future of Austria-Hungary: British view during the First World War”, *Pervaya myrovaya voina, Versal'skaya sistema I sovremennost' (World War I, Versailles System and the Present)* Sankt-Petersburg, 2012, pp. 182-190

“Prologue”, *Strategiya Rossii, (Russian Strategy)* 2012, № 2, pp. 40-48

“The Problem of Great Power Status and the Crisis of Vienna International System”, *Velikie derzhavy v kontekste mirovogo politicheskogo prozessa, (Great Powers in the Context of Global Policy, Papers presented at the International Conference, Tambov, 2011)*, Tambov, 2012, pp. 77 – 82.

“Discussions of the Future World Order in British journals during the First World War”, *Velikaya voina 1914 – 1918. Almanah Rossiiskoi Assoziatii istorikov Pervoi mirovoi voiny, 2012, vol. 1, pp. 63-69*

“Short war illusion”, *Strategiya Rossii*, 2011, № 6, pp. 53-55.

“Between continental and imperial strategies: British war planning before the First World War”, *Pervaya mirovaya voina. Vzglyad spustya stoletie, (World War I: Analysis a Century Later, Papers presented at the International Conference at IIUEPS Academy, Russia, 2010)*. Moscow, 2011, pp. 180 – 189.

“Contemporary discussions on the Origins of World War I”, *Rossia I Velikaya Voina: Opyt I Perspektivy osmysleniya roli pervoi mirovoi voiny v Rossii I za rubezhom (Russia and the Great War: Experience and Prospects for Assessing the Role of the First World War in Russia and Abroad, Papers presented at the International Conference, Moscow, Russia)*, Moscow, 2010, pp. 180 – 192.

“British view of Russia during the First World War”, *Rossiia I Zapad, Dialog Kultur (Russia and the West: The Dialogue of Cultures, Papers presented at the International Conference at Moscow State University, Russia, 2009)* Moscow, 2010, pp. 196 – 206.

“University reform and teaching history of international relations,” with A.S.Manykin, *Novaya i noveishaya istoriya, (Modern and Contemporary History)* 2009 № 2, pp. 122–129

“Public opinion, Mass media and Foreign Policy.” In *Osnovy obshei teorii mezhdunarodnyh otnoshenii (Foundations of the General Theory of International Relations, ed. by A.S. Manykin)*, pp. 336–369, 2009

“Structural Factors of Systemic Stability.” In *Osnovy obshei teorii mezhdunarodnyh otnoshenii* (*Foundations of the General Theory of International Relations*, ed. by A.S. Manykin), pp. 511–545, 2009

“The Image of Russia in the British Press at the beginning of the XX century,” *Prepodavanie istorii I obshestvoznaniya v shkole* (*Teaching History and Social Studies at School*), 2009 № 8, pp. 8–16

“Crimean War lessons: British view half a century later”, *Vestnik Moskovskogo Universiteta*, 2006, № 3. Pp. 29 - 45

“International crises management mechanism at the beginning of the XX century.” In *Konflikty i krisisy v mezhdunarodnyh otnosheniyah: problem teorii I istorii*. (*Conflicts and Crises in International Relations: Problems of Theory and History*), pp.162–186, 2001

“British and German Strategies in the Agadir and July Crises” *Vestnik Moscovskogo Universiteta*, Series 8, 1999 № 3, pp. 21–35

“Some aspects of the management of the European conflict at the beginning of the XX century”, *Rossiyskaya Amerikanistica v Poiskah novyh podkhodov* (Papers presented at the 5th Scientific Conference of the US Studies Association (Moscow State University, Russia), Moscow, 1998, pp. 166-178.

## CONFERENCES

Participated in International Conferences in the Ukraine (Results and Lessons of the Crimean War, 2004), Sankt-Petersburg (Russia) (*World War I, Versailles System and the Present*, 2009, 2011, 2013), Moscow (*Russia and the West: The Dialogue of Cultures*, 2009; *World War I and Contemporary World*, 2010; *Russia and the Great War: Experience and Prospects for Assessing the Role of the First World War in Russia and Abroad*, 2010; *Russia and Britain in the Great Wars of the XIX th and XX th centuries*, 2011; *From Ancient Russia to Russian Federation*, 2012; *World War I: Analysis a Century Later, Pre-War Years*, 2013; *the Origins of the First World War: Alternative Approaches*, 2013; *Character and Lessons of the First World War*, 2014); Tambov (*Great Powers in the Context of Global Policy*, 2011); Mogilev (Belarus) (*World War I in the History of Belarus, Russia and the World*, 2011); Belgrade (Serbia) (*First World War; the Balkan Knot*, 2011); Innsbruck (Austria) (*Other Fronts, other wars?* 2011); Vilnius (Lithuania) (*World War I: Common History, Common Memory*, 2013)

## **CURRENT PROJECTS**

Writing chapters in: *Istoriya vneshnei politiki Velikobritanii (History of British Foreign Policy)*,  
*Osnovy teorii mezhdunarodnyh otnoshenii (Foundations of International Relations Theory*  
*(textbook))*